

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1043

Page 1, line 1, remove "section 54-44.6-01," and remove the second comma

Page 1, line 2, after "sections" insert "54-59-07," and after "54-59-11" insert a comma

Page 1, line 3, after the first comma insert "the state information technology advisory committee,"

Page 1, line 4, replace "; and to repeal section" with a period

Page 1, remove lines 5 and 6

Page 1, remove lines 8 through 18

Page 2, line 8, replace "ten" with "seven and one-half"

Page 2, after line 18, insert:

"SECTION 2. AMENDMENT. Section 54-59-07 of the North Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

54-59-07. State information technology advisory committee. The state information technology advisory committee consists of the chief information officer ~~or the officer's designee, who is a nonvoting member;~~ the director of the department of commerce ~~division of economic development and finance or the director's designee;~~ the commissioner of higher education ~~or the commissioner's designee;~~ the chairman of the information technology council of North Dakota ~~or a designee;~~ the director of the North Dakota workforce development council ~~or a designee;~~ the chairman of the educational technology council ~~or a designee;~~ and ~~eight;~~ two members of the legislative assembly appointed by the legislative council; a minimum of eight members representing state agencies, appointed by the governor; and one member with technology management expertise representing private industry, appointed by the governor. Two of the eight members representing state agencies must be chosen from agencies headed by elected officials. The appointees of the governor serve at the pleasure of the governor. The governor shall designate the chairman of the committee. Additional members may be asked to participate at the request of the chairman. The department shall provide staff services to the committee. ~~Except for the commissioner of higher education and the representatives of state agencies who receive compensation for their duties as state officers or employees, members~~ The member of the committee are representing private industry is entitled to be compensated for time spent in attendance at meetings of the committee and for other travel as approved by the chairman of the committee at the rate of sixty-two dollars and fifty cents per day and are is entitled to reimbursement for their actual and necessary expenses incurred in the same manner as other state officials. The compensation and expenses are to be paid from appropriations for the department. The committee shall advise the department regarding statewide information technology planning, ~~including providing electronic government services for citizens and businesses, developing technology infrastructure to support economic development and workforce training, and developing other~~ budgeting, services of the information technology department, and statewide information technology initiatives and policy."

Page 3, remove lines 25 and 26

Renumber accordingly